MIAMI| DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
MIAMI DADE FLAGLER BUILDING

TO: All Building Officialsin Miami-Dade County

FROM: Francisco J. Quintana, R.A., Director
Building Code Compliance Office

DATE: April 8, 2002

SUBJECT: Flamebar B. W. 11 Fire Resistant Ductwork

MEMO

BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE
MIAM| DADE FLAGLER BUILDING

140 WEST FLAGLER STREET, SUITE 1603
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33130-1563

(305) 375-2901

FAX (305) 375-2908

PRODUCT CONTROL SECTION
(305) 375-2902
FAX (305) 372-6339

At its March 21, 2002 meeting, the Board of Rules and Appeals (BORA) accepted the use of Flamebar
B. W. 11 Fire Resistant Ductwork as an “equal alternate” to the requirements of horizontal shaft
enclosures, as specified in the South Florida Building Code, Section 1807.

The board ruled unanimously to approve the use of this product as long as it was installed according to

the products manufacturer’ s listing.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please feel free to cal Mr. Pete Quintela at 305-

375-2901.
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